

BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES

April 2017

Present: C. Allen, B. Caffelle, M. Monagle, J. Lodge, J. Albert, K. Mackay, R. Crimmins, C. Hartnett, C. Ciffolillo

1. **Minutes for January 2017** – Reviewed and approved
2. **Financials** – There is an issue with the plastic deposit bags regarding checks. Checks will be done separately from cash because of endorsing.
3. **Team Rep:** Coach Caffelle to gather emails for Kim Mackay
4. **Corporate Fundraising:** Discussed improving layout for the flyer
5. **Membership** – No report given
6. **Concession Stand** – No report given
7. **Coaches Report:** Coach Caffelle requesting \$100 of the Wrestling account to attend with some captains of the team to see the Coach Tom Bartosek induction into National Wrestling Coaches HOF. Cheerleading present an idea on banners will look into further details. See attachment.
8. **Bulldog Wear:** No report given
9. **AD Update** – No report given

Next meeting is May 9, 2017 at 7pm